PYTRON PARKER

Performing Arts Educator & Choreographer

PytronParker.com | pytronparker@gmail.com | (678) 984-6614

Summary

I am a qualified professional performing arts educator and choreographer with seventeen years of experience. I teach multiple movement genres including hip-hop, jazz, musical theatre, and contemporary/lyrical, with storytelling threaded into all. I have worked with all ages from toddlers to adults, from beginners to professionals of all different races, genders, and ethnicities. I had the pleasure of teaching nationally on various platforms including festivals, dance studios, public & private schools, conservatories, conferences, and conventions. I have choreographed musical productions, music videos, opening numbers, dance competition pieces, corporate flash mobs, and more. I had the opportunity to lead a physical warm-up at a TEDx Centennial Park Women convention and taught drama at Varee Chiangmai International School in Chiang Mai, Thailand.



Teaching Experience

2012 - Present	Gainesville Ballet Company, Gainesville, GA
2018 - Present	Heather Wayne's Performing Arts, Hoschton, GA
2023 & 2024	ACDA Southeast Conference, Gainesville, GA
Winter 2024	GA Thespian Junior Conference, Milledgeville, GA
Winter 2023	Brenau University, Gainesville, GA
Fall 2023	Peachtree Academy, Covington, GA
Summer 2023	Sawnee School of the Arts, Cumming, GA
Spring 2023	Plantlanta State University at Oakley Elementary, South Fulton, GA
Spring 2023	Emory University Dance Program, Atlanta, GA
2019 - 2023	AGI Entertainment, Marietta, GA
Winter 2022	Chiang Mai Drama Centre, Chiang Mai, Thailand
2021 - 2022	Varee Chiangmai International School, Chiang Mai, Thailand
2020 - 2022	Motus Dance, Alpharetta, GA
2017 - 2022	Dance 101 Atlanta & Alpharetta, GA

2019 - 2020	Anthony Burrell Center For Dance, Atlanta, GA
Winter 2019	Brenau University Dance Festival, Gainesville, GA
Fall 2019	Kids Artistic Revue (KAR) Dance Convention Tour
Winter 2018	Women Only Entrepreneurs (W.O.E), Atlanta, GA
Spring 2018	S.T.E.A.M Week, Palmetto Elementary, Palmetto, GA
Summer 2018	Arkansas Repertory Theatre, Little Rock, AR
Fall 2018	Mill Mountain Conservatory, Roanoke, VA
Winter 2017	South Dance Alliance, Snellville, GA
2016 & 2018	Divine Dance Center, Roanoke, VA
2014 - 2018	Inspire School For The Arts, Bethlehem, GA
2013 - 2014	Simply Dancing, Lilburn, GA
2013 - 2019	Southeastern Theatre Conference- Dance Captain, USA
Fall 2013	Cumberland County Playhouse, Crossville, TN
Summer 2013	Dance FX, Alpharetta, GA
2010 - 2016	The Dance Company, Gainesville, GA
2010 - 2012	The Gainesville Theatre Alliance, Gainesville, GA
2009 & 2019	Norma's Dance Academy, Fairburn, GA
2006 - 2013	Starbound Dance Company, Porterdale, GA

Choreography

Fall 2022	Brenau University Dance Department, Gainesville, GA
Winter 2022	Chiang Mai Drama Centre Fashmob, Chiang Mai, Thailand
Summer 2022	Jefferson High School, Jefferson, GA
Winter 2020	Parkview High School, Lilburn, GA
Winter 2019	TEDx Centennial Park Women, Atlanta, GA
Fall 2019	In The Heights, Marietta's Theatre In The Square, Marietta, GA
2016 - 2018	Alcovy Tiger-X Dance Team, Covington, GA
2016 & 2018	East Atlanta Dance, Covington, GA
Winter 2016	Rabun Gap-Nacoochee School, Rabun Gap, GA
2015 & 2016	National Black College Alumni Hall Of Fame, Atlanta, GA

Fall 2022	Brenau University Dance Department, Gainesville, GA
Spring 2014	Hewlett-Packard (HP) Flashmob, Atlanta, GA
Summer 2014	Moxie, Alliance Theatre, Atlanta, GA
Fall 2013	The Guys (feat. Jasmine Guy), Theatrical Outfit, Atlanta, GA
Winter 2012	Hairspray Asst. Choreographer, Gainesville Theatre Alliance, GA
2009 - 2012	Tau Sigma Dance Fraternity, Gainesville, GA
Summer 2009	WNBA Half Time Show Performance, Atlanta, GA

Education

Brenau University, 2013

Bachelor of Arts in Theatre with a minor concentration in Dance